From: : DHS

DHS i ESCALANTE, MARIO L; Sherwood, Robert

To: !
(USAAZ) <Contractor>; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI)
CcC: PASSEMENT, STEVEN; MCNEAL, ALILIA
Sent: 2/15/2011 6:02:18 PM
Subject: RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case
| agree.
i DHS
(A) ACPA

United States Border Patrol
Tucson Sector

Office
Cell: | DHS
From: | DHS :

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:57 PM

To: PEREZ-JR, IGNACIO; ESCALANTE, MARIO L; 'Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>"; 'Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI)'
Cc: GRANILLO, DIEGO; PASSEMENT, STEVEN; MCNEAL, ALILIA

Subject: RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case

Concur.

DHS
Division Chief Operational Support
Tucson Sector

DHS
From:: DHS ;
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:56 PM
To: DHS i'Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>'"; 'Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI)'
Cc: DHS

Subject: RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case

I would suggest deleting the highlighted portion.

DHS
Assistant Chief HQ OBP
Detailed TCA Communications

DHS

From:! DHS |

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI)

Cc: GRANILLO, DIEGO; PASSEMENT, STEVEN; MCNEAL, ALILIA; PEREZ-JR, IGNACIO
Subject: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case

Robbie and Manuel,

Please see message below, we have drafted for internal message, give us your thoughts and suggestions

AZ0288769

DOJ-FF-06395



DHS
Chief Patrol Agent

Regards,

{_DHS_ ]

(A SBPe DHS

Public cAffains Officen

Jucson Secton CO-tnm_unicatia'n.l Dividion

- DHS

AZ0288770
DOJ-FF-06396
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